
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Bcc: 

Singh, Sumeet 
11/12/2013 8:45:02 PM 
Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Yura, Jane (70=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=REC1P1ENTS/CN=JKY 1 );[Reda 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted Doll, 

Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 

Subject: Line 147 Follow-up Items (November 12, 2013) 

Sunil, 

Per your request from earlier today, attached is the first version of the H-form (12/2/11) 
associated with Segment 108 on L-147. You confirmed that you received revision 1 (6/5/12) 
and revision 2 (8/27/13) previously; hence, they have not been included in this correspondence. 

In addition, both Ryan and Calvin will meet you at the Redacted 
that you can perform a visual examination of Segment 108. 

omorrow afternoon so 

I am including both Ryan's and Calvin's contact numbers below for your reference. Please 
feel free to confirm the meeting time and the logistics directly with them. 

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Sumeet 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0268487 
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